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MEMORANDUM 

TO:  Chairman Phil Mendelson 

FROM:  Councilmember Trayon White, Sr.  
  Committee on Recreation, Libraries and Youth Affairs 

DATE:  November 30, 2023 

SUBJECT: Request to Agendize Measures for December 5, 2023 Committee of the Whole 

and Legislative Meeting 

 

I request a waiver of Rule 231(c) for the following measures be agendized for the December 5, 

2023 Legislative Meeting, or that these measures be agendized for an Additional Meeting of the 

Committee of the Whole should one be scheduled. 

  

• PR25-0192 - Board of Library Trustees Maria Peace Confirmation Resolution of 2023 

• PR25-0421 - Director of the Department of Parks and Recreation Thennie Freeman 

Confirmation Resolution of 2023 

   
The draft measures are attached. If you have any questions, please contact Kyle Yeldell, 

Committee Director, at (202) 417-1706 or kyeldell@dccouncil.gov. 
 

Thank you for your consideration of this request.     

    

cc:         Members, Council of the District of Columbia   

              Office of the Secretary   

              Office of the General Counsel   

Mayor’s Office Policy and Legislative Affairs   
 

mailto:kyeldell@dccouncil.gov

